From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 24 June 2004 14:00

To: O'Donnell, Bridget

Cc: Cody Diana

Subject: RE: Root Cause Analysis
Importance: High

Thi1is message 1s bound by the disclaimer below.

bridget/anne, thnakyou 1 have passed papers to rebecca mc'lean who will be cordinating
&supporting the stering group meetings/administration etc. I have had gquick read

thru' an dmay be misnderstnding the doc,but it reads as a training proposal rather
than the actual application of the methodology,but perhaps that is where one must
start??? does strick me that being the case that the 4-month timeline 1s ambitious
given summer monthsetc. I am sure the steering group will clarify these issues with
your colleagues next week.I will cc my note to our med director diana cody to alert

her to these reflecitons. bridget

Original Message—-

rom: 0 Donneld, Bridget |

Sent: 24 June 2004 12:04
To: O'Rawe Bridget; Mills Hugh
Subject: Root Cause Analysis

Dear Bridget/Hugh

Please find attached draft GAT proposal received from Sue Norwood for the

meeting on 3oth June. Anne O'Brien is unfortunately unable to attend the
meeting, however Jayne Fox (Programme Manager - Education) will be
attending.

On behalf of Anne, I hope that all goes well on the 30th and should you have
any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Bridget O'Donnell
for Anne O'Brien

sllsiness Assistant
NI Clinical & Social Care
Governance Support Team

Tel:
Fax:

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It may also
be legally privileged. 1t 1s intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to
1t by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not
disclose, copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on tne information
contained in this email. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received

this email in error, please inform us immediately by telephone o~ [N o- --

mail us at |G -~ delete it and all copies from your system.
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